

TODAY IS FRIDAY, MARCH 8, 2024 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

JUST A REMINDER TO ALL: That Monday, March 11th is an Even Schedule. Mahalo!

Aloha Seniors! Just a reminder of the senior parent meetings is this week! You must attend one of these meetings if you want to participate in the graduation ceremony. Here are the dates and times of the meetings: Sunday, March 10th at 5PM in Hale Pa'ina, the cafeteria In these meetings we will go over graduation requirements, what to wear for graduation, banners, and of course the ever-favorite: senior agreement! If you are unable to attend these meetings, please email Mr. Webber at christopher.webber@k12.hi.us

On Friday during Po'okela, hope you're ready for some laughs! Students will report to Po'okela first for attendance, leave our bags in the classroom then report to the gym. Mahalo!

Hello all, Join us for an exciting guest speaking event featuring a paramedic and an EMT who will share insights into their rewarding careers in emergency medical services. Students are invited to engage in interactive discussions and ask questions to gain a deeper understanding of the vital role of EMS professionals. Don't miss the opportunity to explore an ambulance up close and participate in a simulated patient scenario, courtesy of American Medical Response and The Committee on Emergency Medicine.

This event will occur afterschool on Friday, March 8, 2024 at P16 (Mrs. Shimomura's Classroom) and at the Gym Parking Lot. It will start around 2:00pm and last until 2:45pm. Light refreshments will be provided. See you all there.

We recently installed a Lego wall at Lahainaluna Library! Now we need bricks for students to create with. We are asking for donations of standard sized Lego bricks for our students. Donations may be dropped off directly to the library or at our main office. Mahalo!

Attention Health Pathway students: Chelsea Ramos will be hosting a 2-part workshop during lunch on Tues (3/12) and Wed (3/13) in Ms. Shimo's classroom (P16). Chelsea will be taking students through a range of skills performed by Diagnostic Technologists, including patient positioning for chest X-rays. We will only be accepting 20 people max, so sign-up now using the QR code on the flier. Prizes will be awarded, and students can earn up to 4 credits for attending both days (2 credits per day). Hope to see you there!

Bus application for quarter 4 is now being accepted. Quarter 4 bus is free. Paper applications only! Stop by the main office during recess or lunch to pick up an application! Mahalo!

Attention Class of 2024 Seniors: Please stop by the main office during recess or lunch to pick up a form for lunch account refund. Deadline to submit the completed form is Monday, April 1. 2024

Interested in the Career of Law Enforcement? The Maui Police Department is holding its 8th annual Teen Academy from June 3rd to June 14th. If you are interested, please email Officer Rodney Haia at rodney.haia@mpd.net for an application. Please apply by April 12, 2024. Space is limited. Mahalo!

Try Rugby 7s clinic this Saturday at Maui Lani field 10am - 12pm. Open to U14, high school, and alumni ages. Check in by 9:45am. Bring cleats/shoes and wear athletic clothing. Light snacks and water provided. No experience needed.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Mabuhay Filipino Club Members! Are you in need of community service? You're in luck because they are collaborating with Binhi At Ani to help out at the Golf Tournament this Sunday, March 10th. If you are interested please stop by P-7, Mr. Ancheta's room, to get a SA-1 Form. Stay updated on their instagram account @lunas filipinoclub! KITA KITS!!!!

HI everyone, DECA will be hosting a beach cleanup on March 30 from 10 am-12 pm at Wahikuli Beach. Anybody is welcome to join. If you're interested, SA1 forms are available in Ms. Buchter's room, AA102. The deadline to submit them is March 25. Mahalo

SPORTS SHORTS

Congratulations to the JV boys volleyball team as they defeated Baldwin High School by the score of 25-23 and 25-23. No score was given on the varsity game. Special thanks to LunasMVB instagram page for the score.

Good luck to our girls softball team as they face King Kekaulike High School tomorrow at 10am at Patsy Mink Field. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our girls water polo team as they face Kamehameha Schools Maui tomorrow at 11:30am at Kamehameha Schools Maui. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cinnamon Bread Pudding, Craisins, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Chicken Pot Stickers, Baby Carrots, Veggie Sticks, Fruit Punch, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: